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Swapnil Sutar

From: Service EssEmm <service@essemmservices.com>
Sent: 30 April 2024 11:14
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Service Manager; Pournami Sathish; Care - Service EssEmm; Service EssEmm; Accounts EssEmm Services
Subject: Re: Need quote - BLR-2425-00026
Attachments: sq82026_30_Apr_24_11_11_am (3).pdf

Dear Sir, 
           As per your request we hereby attached the revised quotation for your reference.Please review the service quotation and feel free to call us back with any questions you 
may have. 
 
 
Looking forward to working with you ! 
Thanks & Regards, 
Gulnar.S | SERVICE COORDINATOR 
EssEmm Services 
270 GKS Nagar | Saravanampatti | Sathy Road | Coimbatore 641035 | India 
 
M +91  | 8220051510 
TEL  | 0422 - 4243836 
E - service@essemmservices.com 
www.essemmindia.com 

 
 
On Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 6:58 PM Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  

Please share the no regret  cost. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 

📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


